



Robin Beer

Profile

Passionate Software Engineer with a focus on frontend. Additional skills in backend and DevOps.

5+ years of experience because of a dual study program and self-employed project work.

Strong interest in learning new things in software engineering and most areas of life.

Details

Scharnweberstr. 15
Berlin, 10247
Germany
+49 176 56596346
robin@robin-beer.com

Date of birth

27.08.1998

Nationality

German

Links

[Portfolio](#)
[GitHub](#)
[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

TypeScript

React

REST

GraphQL

Docker

Next.js

Node.js

Languages

German

English

Hobbies

Movies
Travel
Cooking
Running
Smart Home Tinkering

Employment History

Full Stack Engineer at Earlybird Venture Capital, Berlin

August 2023 — Present

- Developed a very data-heavy full stack Next.js web app
- Improved UI performance by getting rid of unnecessary re-renders
- Simplified state management from multiple systems to one

Software Engineer at SprintEins GmbH, Stuttgart (Remote)

October 2021 — July 2023

- Reduced site load times 60% by removing unused code from bundle
- Reduced overhead by unifying tech stacks across multiple projects
- Improved user experience by implementing generic, infinite-scrolling tables

Dual Study Program at SprintEins GmbH, Stuttgart

October 2018 — September 2021

- Built in-house Docker registry UI to increase image visibility
- Helped develop ML model to predict user form input

Founder/Owner at Robin Beer Development

January 2017 — Present

- Saved client multiple hours a day with a stock tracking app
- Setup marketplace payment system

Education

Software Engineering (Bachelor of Science), DHBW Stuttgart

October 2018 — September 2021

Study Abroad (Software Engineering), Swinburne University of Technology, Melbourne, Australia

February 2020 — June 2020

Extra-curricular activities

School Paramedic, Dorfen

January 2015 — March 2017